.+ STATEOF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS »

COUNTYOF " Homy ) : | -

STATE | . Vs g . INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2018GS2603066

S I Tammy Caison Moorer )  A/W# _2018D12600227
AKA: : ~ i . Date of Offense: _12/18/2013
( — ) . .
Race: : Sex: L~_;‘1Age: 446 ) S.C.Code§ :_ 16-03-0920 i
. 7 i — - N et 37 o

DOB: {; . Lo SS# ,) )  CDRCode#: 0017 . Y
Address: | . 4 ‘ ’) C 7 iy
City,State,Zip: |~ N o 20 .0 S
DL#: | St % - SENTENCE sn@ C 9 2y 3
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes{ ] No[] - Y ‘ OU/?

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas - .~ [J CONVICTEDOF  or [IPLEAD! 4@/0

~TO: _Conspiracy to Commit Kjdnapping O-3%0 R @Q/S
in violationof § 16-03-0520 : - ofthe S.C. Qode of Laws, bearing CDR Code # . _ 0017
[INON-VIOLENT %IOLENT [JSERIOUS - MOST SERIOUS - [] Mandatory GPS(CSC (] §17-2545
’ w/minor Ist or Lewd Act) '
The charge is: D As Indicted, /f essef Included Offense, [JDefendant Waives Presentmcnt to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials}
The plea is: p¢otiationy or Recommendation, - D Negotiated Sentence, ~ [] "Recommendation by the State.
SCB75159 L _ - SCB09739
SCBar# Defendant McCollum, M. Gregory - . SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

‘WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E{ State Department of Corrections, =[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of @ days/months/ or [ -under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed X years
and/or to pay a fine of § X ; provided thaFzpon the service of X days/months/years and/or payment

ofs_ X ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Depanment of Probat(on Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

which are incorporated by reference. _ -
['CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /0/ 232018 = 53
[™The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S. C. Code §24-13-40 to.be calculated and ap%red:by S@OC

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §1£zs-135 -
“Piirsuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922;it is unlawful for a~person-convicted of a violation-of Section 16-25-20er56-25-66(DoxﬁE'f|c

Vlolence ) to shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. = 2%z
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: - FZGm o= ! TI
[J RESTITUTION:- DDeferred I:]Def Waives Hearing DOrdered PTUP "'<S‘“- ‘ -
W
‘Total: § plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public S&%ce Empl@ment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED - D o
[J Set by SCDPPPS ——— Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
: S ' : May serve W/E begining .
Recipient: _ _ _ Substance Abuse Counseling ~ []
*Fine: . $ . Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ i
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) B $ . - Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive fonph
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ !“ 0D pmts. of $ AQSQL. beginning ! l@D‘l’%
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surc ) 5100 § : .
§56-5-299(5' (ﬁlzl Assessme::;rge $12 % § ___ paidtoPublic Defendet Fund &
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Testy. .~ $25 _§ Other: ; 53 i o
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ . , T, S
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 Je 00 o . S .« S
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150  $ h g;;'” = . m
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 S 2 LEgm ff;
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § - [0 . Appointed PD or appomted other €ouhsel, Py
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) [ k) ~ Proviso requires $500 be paid to- Cleﬂc»” ? o
C ' : o o during probation and shall be co[lected before
TOTAL - - $ \ﬂx .1% , any other fees.
Presiding Judge W / Wﬂ(

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter:

Judge Code:
Sentence Date: Q‘,‘r r4 3/ 20/8

" SCCA/217 (04/2018)



' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
" COUNTYOF  Homy )
STATE g VS. % INDICTMENT/CASE#: - 2014GS2601127
Loal Tammy Caison Moorer ) A/W#: _2014A2610200461
AKA: )  DateofOffense: _2/18/2014
~ Racee =~ Sexx F Age: 46 ) S.C.Code§ :_ 16-03-0910
D;)dB: u sse. )  CDRCode#: __ 0095 %
Address: | / 4 A
) AN
Clty,State,pr £ f T
DLE: g smE ) - SENTENCE %‘5‘” 007 29, i
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ; 1
In disposition of the said indictment cames now the Defendant who was \‘QéONVICTED OF or d‘é@@ﬁ
TO: Kidnapping f O~ 71(‘ . , %%
in violation of § 16-03- 0ot of the S.C. Jode of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _ 0095 s
> SC. \ g ode
[INON-VIOLENT TOLENT [JSERIOUS OST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC ] §17-25-45
’ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) -
Thechargeis: [} AsIndicted, [] 1 Inefuded Offense, [:]Defcndant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plw is: pptfations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
SCB75159 A SCB09739
SC Bar# Defendant M. Gregory McCollum SC Bar#
. Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the l?_f State Department of Corrections, (O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ___ 2> days/months@ (3 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _ X years
and/or tc:[ay afine of § ¥ ; provided that upon the service of X *_ days/months/years and/or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for __¥X

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference. / '
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /0/ 2%[ Zol8

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §13=25-135. '=
“Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawfil for a "pérson convicted of a viokation of Section’ 16-25—20%%—25- omestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. __I’gf””‘ S g
. SPECIAL CONDITIONS: = r N e
O RESTITUTION [Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP O‘:’ &= | )
Total: § PlUS 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servnf?:l Employ?nenfj
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED  [] g ﬂ [ o
[(J Set by SCDPPPS ; Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. )
' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [:l
*Fine: 3 - . Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ . Fine may be pd,.in equal, consecutwe week(
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 8100 3 l[ !! )! ] 2 : pmts of § Q S [ i ij begmmng , ul*%
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ ~ paid to Public D efengertm
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ — Z i :j:_ f
. §56-1-286 (DUIT Breath Test) $25 % Other: ook =
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 _§ o =
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) A=Y V) P b i
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $1s6 $ ' = g E 8
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ T =
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) " $40/ea $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other cofinsel -
3% to County (if paid in installments) § S 4G Proviso requires $500 be paid toClerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL any other fees. (/7,_-——
4%%&\/
Presiding Judge @” /)(W/
Clerk of Court/ Deputy, CIj Judge Code: 214%
Court Reporter: N(L Sentence Date: . (ﬂ ed. Z 4 2008

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-26- O / | 2 77 .
WITNESSES FILED ‘ : ' CERTIFIED COPY
Jeffery Cauble Horry County Po’l“&fbéﬁat@@ﬁ% . : - P M

The State of South Carolina
County of Horry RENEE H. ELY] i
Donna E. Eider : 14H00897 CLERK U» CQQ

HORRY COUNTY, SC

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

March, 2014 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER '
2014A2610200461 ,_
CDR: 0095 16-03-0910 ‘ :
DOA: 2/23/2014 ) , THE STATE

ve!
" ACI}QN'de GRANDJURY T Tamm.y Caison Moorer

ST o ; i - IF ' >

, e s m : 8786 Highway 814 "
—TRU= i Myrtle Beach, SC 29588-0106

LU 1= e DOB: 1972-03-08 - |

, ~ SSN: 250655213 ‘

PR s T |

| g"“""e’s%m‘“"zm ATTORNEY: McCollum, M. Gregory
: }
VERDICT Indictme;nt for

Kidnapfplng

Jimmy A. Richardson, ll, Solicitor

Foreperson of Petit Jufy
. Date:

) ORIGINAL



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)  INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY )

At a Court of General Sessmns convened on March 20, 2014 the Grand Ju;t;ms of HQ’%’,

ERE

-
County present upon their oath: P
. I
. =<
o =)
KIDNAPPING -
CDR: 0095 16-03-0910 . 9;)_

That Tammy Caison Moorer dld in Horry County on or about December 18, 2013, unlawfully
seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away one Heather Elvis, without authority
of law, in violation of Sectlon 16-03-0910. 8. C. Code of Laws 1976, as amended.

'Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided. ' . - ,

)

TIMMY ASICHARDSON, I
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR: {%/ it D
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' DOCKETNO. 2018GS2603066

E.

RENEE NJELVIS.
CLERK OF COURT
HORRY COUNTY, S0

Date: -

“Foreperson of Pefitdury
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FIFTE_ENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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ARREST WARRANT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

- 0 _ , ) ORIGINAL 5T arverey Gonors
\ K] County/ D Municipaity of ) AFFIDAVIT g2y 200
2014A2610200461 " Horry
@ STATE OF SOUTH CG:QQN:; ‘ Parsonally - appeared . bafura me the afiant Jeffery Cauble who
. n
unty E:] ) clpaity o being . duly sworn deposss and says that defendant Tammy Catson Moorer
Horry did within this county and! state on orabout  2/18/2014 violate the criminal faws of the
' State of South Carolina (of ardinance of . [X] Countyl D Municipaity of Horry ‘ )
THE STATE 13117285 in the following particulars: ] ’ /
: : - against : L . R .
Tamniy Caison Moorer ‘ DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSF. K‘dnappzng / Kidnapping
Address: Z_" - ‘-"*T‘ '
L | further siate" that méve is probable cause o believe that the delendant named above did commit
Pone: T SSN:| [ the aime sel forth and that probable cause is based on the foliowing facts:
Sex: F_ o Race: __ Height 5 9 Weight -——-222 That on or about Dcccmber 18th, 2013 at the area of Peachtn:, Boat I.andmg in the Myrtle Beach:section of Horry County one
DL State:” gr_- DL# - ‘_“_} Tammy Moorer did unlawfully seize, confine, kidnap, abduct or carry away Heather Elvis by any means whatsoever without the
DOB: N Agency ORI #: 5C0240400 authority of the law. Based on the above facts therc is probable cause to believe that one Tammy Moorer violated South Carolina
Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department Criminal Code of Laws section 16-03-0910 Kldnappmg
Progecuting Officer..  Jeffery Cauble - 0250 Case#13117285 -
" Offense: Kidnapping / Kidnapping
Offense Code 0095 :
‘Code/Ordinance Sec: ‘ 16-03-0910 . Signature of Affant
s wamamt S " STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA -
[} County . [T] Municipaiiy of K] Conyr [] Muricpsity o g nt's Address 2560 N. Main Street
o - - The accused : : " Conway, SC 29526-
is t0 be amesled and brought belore . me to be -Horty * - ) Afflant's Telephone  (843)915-5350
dealt with ‘according to the law. K
- s) ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge ’
Oate: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR HUNICIPAUTY QR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: :
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable gmunds to Dbelieve that
RETURN . ' D ) ' : . . .
A copy of this amest wamant was deliversd 1o on orabout 2/18/2014 - defendant  Tammy Caison Moorer ISYRRIEEY

doferdant , : . ' did viclate the criminal laws of the State of South Carufina (or ordinance of S v »
Oze" a P i SlC” K] County  [] Municiealityst - Horry : R )\as sel fonhbelow N
Py &84 - ’ ey ) L
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping S ,\‘x‘ v A
gl 0 Wy3 L0 O N T aaA AW
Vi GRS ndpmbablewuseandtheaboveamamhavmgmnbefoveme.youafeampmedanddirecmdmanest ‘shiddfendani &
e = 3N meformwnhtobedealtwimaccordingwlaw A oopy of this Arrest Wamant shall be delivered to the defe: atﬂ\!%ﬂg}é‘ﬂf
Joon hareals s s praccable ) » 3alv 5
i . wom to and subscri ore me ) S poia BT
RENRNWARRANTT(?. €0:IRY 293 _ ) . o =R
General Sessions J..———/ Judge's Address  County Complex Building .
PO Box 677 ALlXN205 Ay g ' ts) ) Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-7402 . "\ )
1301 2nd Avenue Q374 s Earl Phipps ) Judge's Telephane  (843)915-5293 . L v IETT } B A
Conway, SC 29528 | Judge Code: 5373 ) lssting Court Magistrate ] e
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINA L. ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ' ORIGINAL

v Aie
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
 COUNTY OF HORRY )
| | )
State of South Carolina, ' ) -
] . ) ‘F"'- =
vs. )
)
Tammy Caison Moorer. )
' )

TO: MELANIE HUGGINS-WARD, ﬁoxm_z COUNTY CLERK OF COURT: %
| The Defendant, Tammy .'Caisbn Moorér'v Was‘ charged with Indé‘cent Exposure under
Warrant No.: 2014A261 1000021 Obsiructmg Justlce under Warrant No 2014A261 1000026
Indecent Exposure under Warrant No.: 2014A261 1000027 Kldnappmg under Warrant No.:
2014A2610200461; and Murder under Wammt No.: 2014A2610200464 |

You will please take notlce that I have been retained as counsel to represent

Defenda“t regardmg "hese Charges o

M. GregoryMchollum P A
516 29th Avenue North
‘Myrtle Beach, S.C. 29577
(843).626-5480

i ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANTY, I

' L : . v ’.J:f""m )
Mpyrtle Beach, South Carolina - o 22’;;
February 26, 2014 ' , ' e
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS o
‘ ) - FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF HORRY ) » ' ‘
- )
State of South Carolina, )
vS. ) NOTICE OF MOTION FOR PRODUCTION
) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND P
Tammy Caison Moorer. ) DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES L
) !
) EANS -
S
TO: JIMMY RICHARDSON, SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH P ]
~ JUDICIAL CIRCUIT: - 20
: Do
' i
YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, as Counsel for the Defendant will move this Courf}c'for &f
Order compelling the State to: ’ : ' )

1. Make available for the Defendant any and all written and oral statements by the
Defendant which are, or may come to be, in the possession of the State.

2.

Make available for purposes of inspection and copying any and all police reports
relating to the investigation and circumstances surrounding the crime which the Defendant is

charged with, including any and all statements taken from witnesses and the Defendant.

37 "Make availablé o the Defendant all tangible objects obtained during the
investigation of this case, including but not limited to: _
a. All tangible objects obtained from the scene of the crime; and :
b. All tangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses in this case; and urt oprpea[S :
c. All tangible objects the State intends to introduce into evidence at trial
which are relevant to the offense charged.
4. Make available any witnesses known to the State who have knowledge &8 fats: AL
which might not be favorable to the Defendant. = me -~
X i
5. Make available any promises made or actions taken by the State which c@ggc%r ‘—};‘
‘might have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behalf of the State, Zom P
ek =
6.

A

Make available any inconsistent statements made by witnesses for the St

éte?éjr%hy‘ | =<
statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculpate the Defendant or to x(;e?gate '
participation by the Defendant in the alleged crime.

7. Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory tests, scientific tests, or

1



a Analy31s of ha.ndwrmng ey ’g
b. Photographs secured of the crime scene - 4. %-T,
¢.  Comparison of ﬁngerpnnts e
on ™
d..  Hair samples- R 9m
e vBody fluids (blood, semen, urine, etc.) . %D'
. ‘ — -
8. Make available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant. ry <
9, Make available any and all scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal or other
mformatxon reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility or competence of
any prospective witnesses for the State. . '
10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all persons who have
knowledge of this case or who have been. mtemewed by the investigating officers in connection =
with this case. : : '
11. - Make available to the Defendant the SLED, the FBI, and local authorities arrest
and conviction records of all persons named in connection with this proceeding, including the
‘Defendant, and further make available: .
a Any and all conszderanon or promlses or con51derat10n given or made on
' - behalf of State's w1tnesses, :
b A Any and all prosecut]ons mvesugattons or. posmble prosecutlons pendtng
which could be brought against the witness and any probationary, parole
or defened prosecutton status of the witness;
c. Any and all records and information revealing convictions attributed to
each State's w1tness, :
d. Any and all records and information showing pnor rmsconduct or bad acts
’ comn;utted by the State's witnesses;. :
r( YRt ‘,
e. Any information tendmg to show that other persons, excludmg .
accused were involved in the crime; consumed alcohol and/or drugs pnor ‘ .
to the commission of the offense; . : _ D= I &1
. T L fem
. P22 AR :':;;“
. Any information that any .of the State's thnesses had consumed Sl Py
and/or drugs prior to witnessing the events that gave rise to the1r o % sul
respectlve tesnmony, | S o
. ; . '._..,1 [T oy . T
Tk =
g. Any statements of witnesses whtch conflict cither mternally or wi tn) 5 g

another statement of the same wn:ness,



h. Any polygraph tests taken and not passed which raise some d ]
any State's witness's credibility;

'1 M - o)
i Any psychiatric, psychological, or mental evaluatlons taken by .... ‘s =
witness or any evidence of psychiatric, psychological, or mental—tré *tment-:-—
of any State's witness; N
J- Any hypnosis given to any State's witness to assist that witness's memory

for investigative or trial preparation purposes;

k. Any internal documents or other evidence of any law enforcement
official's misfeasance, malfeasance or negligence whether by acts of

omission or commission, in the performance of his/her duties, concerning
this specific case;

L Any training guides, manuals or other similar materials which give
information relative to an investigation or arrest which were not used in
this particular arrest or investigation'

m. In the case of any scientific evidence, textbooks, data, manuals, guides or
other similar materials which suggest alternative methods to the one used;

n. Any evidence of the periodic destruction of any evidence such as a police
department retentxon policy;

0. The names and addresses of any individuals who were considered at any

time during the case as possible suspects and the evidence that led to this
conclusion; :

p. "Mugshots", photographs or other physical evidence used but eliminated
during the course of the investigation and the reasons for their
discontinuance;

q. The names and addresses of other individuals who may have confessed to
this crime or crimes with a similar modus operandi; %
,t.J m I‘Tl .
r. - Any statement of a witness or other individual which presents Qr-,ni’dxcates
a doubt as to the identity of the accused, the location of the cmﬁE ,orzthe
description of any tangible 1tem relevant to the charge. . =z g ’rfj ,
._< C'. ee_ B
This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5, South Carolina Rules of Cnmma W
Procedure.

’ s

This information is further requested pursuant to Brady v. Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10
L.Ed. 2d 215, 83 S.Ct. 1194 (1963), U.S. v. Agurs, 427 U.S. 97, 49 L.Ed. 2d 342, 96 S.Ct. 2393

3
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(1976), Stete v. Mixon, S.C. 274 S E. 24 406 (1981)‘ -

Further, this information is requested on the grounds that it is essential to insuzg/t}e
Defendant's right to a fair trial, the right t6-confrontation of witnesses, the nght to effectiva
Counsel and due process of law guaranteed by the South Carolina Constitution. :

* ALRO0D ABYOH
: ’{”mga’u:!

WHEREFORE Defendant prays

.'1.3%

1. That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all mformatlon described herem and
allow the Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photograph : such materials and
information at a specific time and place to be fixed by the Court. '

2. That the mformatxon be provxded at a reasonable time before the term in which

the case is to be tried pursuant to United States v, Ehnore 423 F2d 775 and United States v. -
Deutsch, 373 F. Supp. 289. o

3. That the Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Office to make disclosure
of all matters presently within their possessmn and knowledge concerning the matter set forth in
this Motion and to make such Order requiring a continuing disclosure of all matters requested
herein up to and dunng the trial of the charges against the Defendant(s)

Respectﬁllly submltted
N ﬂ]/%‘[/‘ —

M. Gregory McCollum, P.A.
Attorney for Defendant

Myrtle Beach, S.C.
February 26, 2014

The understgned hereby ceruﬁcs that

- . tru f the fi ) :
Warrant No.: 2014A2611000021 .~ 2truecopy of the foregoing pleadings

has been served upon opposing counsel by -
Warrant No.: 2014A2611000026 : ~ mailing a copy properly addressed withi(""""/r.,, -
Warrant No.: 2014A2611000027 : T 'suff’ cxe:g]t postage affixed thereto this~- = -

Warrant No.: 2014A2610200461 _ , Day of Ehitien) . Z0ds~ <
Warrant No.: 2014A2610200464 = el dh mmz,g /’f,‘ﬂmm “ . ;
: ' : . g "("zc{’f!r R

IN THE LAW OFFICE’OF LR STE

M. Gregory McCollum < ““m ST
516 29th Avenue North - »«E P

MyrtleBmh SC 29577 -<f~;"" e

m" U




AN

¢ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY | ) FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
State of South Carolina |
VS, VERDICT S %
' 252 8
Tammy Caison Moorer <2E 3 o=
’ E@EMD Sar ® 1T
Defendant. ) 580 B ‘§T1
0CT 29 2018 <52 o )
“ &

o Cout of Agpeq
Re: Kidnapping / Indictment Q86.01127
(Check One)

Fj We, the jury, find the defendant Tammy Caison Moorer guilty of
kidnapping.

O We, the jury, find the defendant Tammy Ca1son Moorer not gmlty of
R

Re: Conspiracy to Kidnap / Indictment 2018-GS-26-03066
(Check One)

g We, the jury, find the defendant Tammy Caison Moorer guilty of conspiracy
to kidnap.

310
BN

J ER IR =

¥

D We, the jury, find the defendant Tammy Caison Moorer not

conspiracy to kidnap.
M Vi
G Y

nna M. Marlow, Foreperson

lNﬂOQ /‘{"ci‘d@-%-?% o
%
<
=4

8 03 40

]

October 23, 2018
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